

Plattsburg Public School Parents and Citizens Associations Minutes

MEETING: Plattsburg Public P&C Association, Plattsburg Public School, Ranclaud St, Wallsend NSW.

DATE: 10th March 2017

IN ATTENDANCE: Ellen Bax, Susan Saxby, Sandra Moriarty, Jodie Robertson, Kelly Fulcher, Kerry Partridge.

Apologises: Amanda Wasowski, Belinda Odgers

TIME COMMENCED: 6.25pm TIME COMPLETED: 8.30pm MINUTES: Sandra Moriarty				
ITEM NO.	TOPIC		ACTION / DECISION	RESPONSIBILITY / TIMELINE
1	Confirmation of Previous Minutes	1.0	It was proposed that the minutes dated 16 th February 2017 be accepted as a true record. Moved: Susan Saxby. Seconded: Jodie Robertson Carried: Unanimously	All
2	Business Arising from previous minutes	2.0	New Stage 3 excursion note went out today. All students to receive a clean behaviour slate from Term 2 in Sentral.	Ellen
3	Correspondence In/ Out	3.0	Correspondence In: ➤ Parent & Citizen Journal	Sandra
4	Principal's Report	4.0	 School Mascot – Crow mascot has been approved and should arrive shortly. Staff Development day is not going to Gloucester, however, could the P&C please approved training in Excel Powerview at the DEC training room at Charlestown. Playground Moduplay approved. Out of zone. If you come from out of zone and we have vacant place we must take you. Due to high mobility rates at PPS, calculations be made on the bases of reserving 3 student places per grade. Work Health & Safety, Allergens in the workplace. No cross contaminating in the canteen, surfaces wiped down. Two students have enrolled with Type 1 Diabetes with a health plan and automatic pump connect to mother's phone. Hurricane fence escalated to Roads and Traffic. Painting to commence on block C Strategic parenting cycle. Didn't get the input that I wanted. Really need to know what you like and what you don't like. Eg. Writing analysis tool home. Sentral. A letter will be generated once 3 warnings and the student sent to a buddy class. If they receive 5 warnings they will not be allowed to participate in excursions, PSSA etc. 	Ellen

5	Treasurer's Report	5.0	Account Balances Tuck Shop - \$13,000.26 P&C Account - \$14,901.89 P&C CAPA Account - \$219.49	Susan
6	Canteen	6.0	Health Inspection of canteen and it passed with flying colours.	Sandra
		6.1	Tunics \$2,066.90 price rise to \$55	
7	General Business 7.0 Mural quote \$2750, all in favour.		Mural quote \$2750, all in favour.	All
		7.1	Entertainment Books – we will take the minimum allowed.	Susan
		7.2	Athletic Singlets for touch football, gala days, zone. \$26 each. All in favour	Susan
		7.3	Year 6 parents to form a committee to survey the students and their parents for what kind of farewell they would like. The committee would like to put a dance on in the library or hall. It will be parent run and the P&C and staff will not be involved. Suggestions are of a \$20 payment, DJ, dance, lollie bar. Year 6 Casual Farewell will take the place of the day out at Charlestown.	Kelly/Kerry
		7.4	Kindergarten Orientation change. During Term 4 there will be a parent only information session 5pm – 6pm. A kindergarten student class will run from 9:30-10:45 on the Monday and Tuesday and they will meet their buddies in week 4.	Ellen
	Next Meeting 11 th May 2017			

Meeting closed at 8:30pm.	The Chairperson set the date for the next meeting at 6.00pm on Thursday 11th May 2017 at Plattsburg Public School at Ranclaud
Street, Wallsend.	

CHAIRPERSONS SIGNATURE:		-
SECRETARYS SIGNATURE:		
DATE: Confirmed this	day of	2017